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Murphy, Erin L.,

From: Priscilla Garrett [pgarrett@kbgrp.com]
Sent:' Friday, July 17, 2009 10:28 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Bedstone Holdings, Inc.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE:

The following notice is required by the IRS: This document {including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used,
for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer.

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the principal place of business address and mailing address for Bedstone Holdings, Inc. {(document
number and EIN number as listed below).

Document Number M97453

FEVEIN Number 592378817

The new address effective immediately is as follows:

1990 Main Street, #801
Sarasota, FL 34236

Please change your records accordingly. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Regards,

Priscilla Barlette-Garrett
Executive Assistant

Kerkering, Barberio & Co., P.A,
1990 Main Street, #801
Sarasota, FL 34236

Phone 941-365-4617

Fax 941-954-3207

www.kbgrp.com
]

Notice: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contain confidential information that may be legally privileged. If you are nat
the intended recipient, you must not review, retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disserninate this e-mail or any attachments to it. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or by telephone at 841-365-4617 and delete this message. Please note that
if this e-mail message contains a forwarded message or is a reply to a prior message, some or all of the contents of this message or any attachments
may not have been produced by KB, Thank you.

Awarded "2007 Best Places to Work," Tampa Bay Business Journal
Awarded "2008 Best Places to Work," Tampa Bay Business Journal
Awarded "2007 Alfred P. Sloan Award for Excellence in Workplace Flexibility"
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